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Bldg. 01

A Post Survey Revisit (PSR) to the Life 

Safety Code Recertification and State 

Licensure Survey conducted on 05/22/15 

was conducted by the Indiana State 

Department of Health in accordance with 

42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  07/16/15

Facility Number:  000966

Provider Number:  15G452

AIM Number:  100244770

At this PSR survey, Dungarvin Indiana 

LLC was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire, and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility was not 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire alarm 

system with smoke detection in the 

corridors and in common living areas 

with none in client sleeping rooms.  The 

facility has a capacity of eight and had a 

census of eight at the time of this survey.
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Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101 A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with 

an E-score of 1.1.

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Utilities comply with Section 9.1.     32.2.5.1, 

33.2.5.1
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Bldg. 01

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 flexible 

cords were not used as a substitute for 

fixed wiring to provide power equipment 

with a high current draw.  NFPA 70, 

National Electrical Code, 1999 Edition, 

Article 400-8 requires that, unless 

specifically permitted, flexible cords and 

cables shall not be used as a substitute for 

fixed wiring of a structure. This deficient 

practice is in a resident care area and 

could affects all clients and staff.

Findings include:

Based on observation with Lead 

Counselor on 07/16/15 at 1:36 p.m. in the 

computer room open to the corridor, a 

power strip was used to power another 

power strip.  Based on interview at the 

time of observation with the House 

Manager, she acknowledged the 

aforementioned condition.

K S046 Dungarvin has evaluated the 

office area is question and has 

contacted a licensed electrician to 

install an additional 4-plex outlet 

to create additional fixed wiring to 

better meet the electrical needs.  

Dungarvin has also contacted our 

monitoring equipment firm to 

determine if a sensor power box 

could be relocated to another 

area of the home in order to 

reduce the number of cords in the 

office area of the home.In the 

meantime, the power strips have 

been removed from the home. On 

a weekly basis the Program 

Director will ensure that power 

strips are not in use in the home. 

Staff will be retrained on the 

expectation that power strips not 

be plugged into one another nor 

used to substitute fixed wiring 

providing power to equipment 

with high current draw by 

8/15/15.System wide, all Program 

Directors, Lead DSPs, and the 

Maintenance Director will review 

this standard and ensure that this 

requirement is being applied to all 

Dungarvin ICF-ID's. 
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